REV. DAVID A. SHYNE, S. J.
DIRECTOR OF ATHLETICS

THE CREIGHTON UNIVERSITY

DEPARTMENT OF ATHLETICS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

May 14, 194k

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Varsity Basketball Coach

University of Kanses
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear "Doc™:

I have been away and have neglected answering your

1sst letter. Also the Big Seven schools have

been slow in answering correspondence and 1t seems
now thzt it would be best for us to avoid this
trip so eerly in December.

s wefinitely on December 15th
Jre having a game in Omaha

nd I am wondering 1if
he more satisfactory.

I believe we can
and March 4th hept

shortly after t
December l1l4th wotU

Let me hear from you at once, and I believe we

should close on these dates without waiting
further on the teams I have previously corresponded

with.
With best wishes, 1 am
Sincerely yours,

Fe-be. HiCKeYy
Basketball Coach

ESH: CC



